
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Sent: June 25, 2020 4:45 PM
To: Liaison; fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC); Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC); Laycock, Tristan

(SPAC/PSPC); Lord, David (Ext.); Bryan Blom; Elizabeth Lindsay; Me'Shel Gulliver
Bélanger; RCN Groupe Des Approbations - NCR Approvals Unit; Emmanuelle Gallays

Subject: RE: FOR MO APPROVAL: COVID-19 web page June 25 update

Hi again,

Kindly note that we would recommend to move the posting to tomorrow if approval is not possible today by 5pm.

Thank you,

Marilyne

Équipe de la Liaison et des événements ministériels |Ministerial Liaison and Events Team

Cell: 819-661-5893 – LIAISON | Cell: 343-998-5449

From: Liaison
Sent: June 25, 2020 4:28 PM
To: James Fitzmorris ; Liaison
Cc: Caitlin Mullan-Boudreau ; Cecely Roy ; Tristan Laycock ; David Lord ; Bryan Blom ; Elizabeth Lindsay ; Me'Shel Gulliver
Bélanger ; RCN Groupe Des Approbations - NCR Approvals Unit ; Emmanuelle Gallays
Subject: RE: FOR MO APPROVAL: COVID-19 web page June 25 update

Hi James,

We are on it and will get back to you as soon as possible.

Thank you,

Marilyne

Équipe de la Liaison et des événements ministériels |Ministerial Liaison and Events Team

Cell: 819-661-5893 – LIAISON | Cell: 343-998-5449

From: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) [mailto:james.fitz-morris@canada.ca]
Sent: June 25, 2020 3:39 PM
To: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Cc: Caitlin Mullan-Boudreau <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>; Cecely Roy <cecely.roy@canada.ca>; Tristan
Laycock <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>; David Lord <David.Lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Bryan Blom <Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-
pwgsc.gc.ca>; Elizabeth Lindsay <Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger
<MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; RCN Groupe Des Approbations - NCR Approvals Unit
<RCNGroupeDesApprobations.NCRApprovalsUnit@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Emmanuelle Gallays
<Emmanuelle.Gallays@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: FOR MO APPROVAL: COVID-19 web page June 25 update
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Thank you.

Can we also see, for internal discussions, what the numbers for the middle column would be this week (items
shipped)?

Thanks,
James

On Jun 25, 2020, at 3:20 PM, Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca> wrote:

Good afternoon,

Please find attached for your approval, the COVID-19 web page June 25 update.

Following DM’s approval, it was requested that we flag the following sentence to make
sure you are comfortable with it. DM suggested having a quick discussion if required: *A
portion of these masks are being directed to organizations outside the health system
based on requirements and preferences of front-line heath care providers.

As discussed, we are looking into seas shipments of hand sanitizer that arrived
recently. We may send a revised version with the final number.

PRODUCT FOR APPROVAL 
Web update document (new information highlighted)

FOR REFERENCE 
A summary of changes in the web table:

For reference, last week’s update document:

TIMELINE: As soon as possible

CONTEXT: This week’s update of the Supplying the Canadian healthcare sector in
response to COVID-19 web page includes updated quantities ordered and received
values for PPE supplies. One new company SpiritRx is also being added to the
‘Working with Canadian companies’ section.

Thank you,

Marilyne

Équipe de la Liaison et des événements ministériels |Ministerial Liaison and Events Team
Direction générale des politiques, de la planification et des communications | Policy, Planning
and Communications Branch
Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada | Public Services and Procurement Canada
Gouvernement du Canada | Government of Canada
Cell: 819-661-5893 – LIAISON | Cell: 343-998-5449
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